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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) M( LLM

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 421 PM

To: 'ANG Yvonne'

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: FBN854E S9MO01B9H KUMARAN KUNJAMBU @KUMARAN S$/0 KUNJAMBU DATE OF LOSS
17/01/2019

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for FBN 854E is $8K — $9K(est) as at January 2019.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ANG Yvonne [mailto:yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 8:46 AM

To: kee@asphoon.com; 'RT Appraisal Pte Ltd' <rta@rta.com.sg>; 'Elson Teng' <elson@rta.com.sg>; 'Elgene Teng'
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; Yvonne Ang <yvonne@priorityservices.sg>; Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>; LKK
Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Janet Puah <janet@a-pac.sg>; edna.lee@a-pac.sg; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>;
AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>

Subject: FBN854E S9M01B9H KUMARAN KUNJAMBU @KUMARAN $/0 KUNJAMBU DATE OF LOSS 17/01/2019

Hi

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Regards

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager

Motor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sq
DID: 1800 880 4888

redefining /insurance

#1 BRAND FOR10
- M CONSECUTIVE YEARS




Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 8:46 AM
To: kee@asphoon.com; 'RT Appraisal Pte Ltd’; 'Elson Teng’; 'Elgene Teng’; Yvonne Ang;

Sharon Kho: LKK Valuation; Janet Puah; edna.lee@a-pac.sg; admin; AutoProbe
Admin -surveyor

Subject: FBN854E S9MO1B9H KUMARAN KUNJAMBU @KUMARAN S/O KUNJAMBU DATE
OF LOSS 17/01/2019

Attachments: FBN854E.pdf

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
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg
DID: 1800 880 4888

redefining /insurance

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



4/9/2019 Used Yamaha MXi T150 Sniper for Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

Bike model

Type
Any

Price From
Any

Price To
Any

Class
Any

MORE SEARCH OPTIONS w

Q SEARCH E VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Q SEARCH v

Yamaha MXi T150 Sniper (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-mxi-t150-sniper/12100/)

(/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-mxi-t150-sniper/12100/)
S6D$7800

Reg : 17/05/2016
Type: Cubs
150cc

COE May 2026. As good as new. Low mileage of 10k. Previous owner seldom ride hence selling it. All in
good original condition. Very well maintained bike. Trade in available. Lowest downpayme...
Posted on : 01/04/2019

% PAID AD % DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS » (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-MXI-T150-SNIPER/12100/)

https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbike/model/yamaha-mxi-t150-sniper/ 1/8
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https://talink.vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/transferT: oAcctConfirmAtAA?FUNCTION_ID=F0501004TC 03-Jul-1

119,03:32p

Ban Hon

ransfer Of Ownershi
) Transfer Of Vehicle Ownership (Acknowledgement)

Vehicle Details
VehiclaNo.:

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Make:

Chassis No.:

Motor No.:

Propellant:

Engine Capacity:
Unladen Weight:
Primary Colour:

U Label No.:

First Registration Date;
Manufacturing Year:
PARF Eilglbility:

No. of Transfer:
Owner Particulars
Owner Name:

Owner 10 Type:
Owner ID;

Registersd Address Type:

Registered Black/House No.:

Registered Street Name:
Registered Unit No.:
Reglstered Building Name:
Registered Postal Code:
COE No./Expiry Date:
COEBiId Categery:

QP Paid:

Transactlon Details

Business Transa(cticn Ref.
Ne.:

Business Transaction Date:

Business Transaction Time:
Message

4 64824077

64824077

FBNE54E
PCO- Passenger

Metoreycle/Autocycle/Moped Vehicle Scheme:

YAMAHA Vehicle Model;
MHZUGD740J0101591 Engine No.:

- Trailer Chassis Ne.;
Petrol Passenger Capacity:

150 cc Power Ratiné;

114 kg Maximum Laden Weight:
Green Secondary Colour:

- Maximum Power Qutput:
03 Jui 2018 @riginal Registration Date:
2018 Open Market Value:

No Minimum PARF Benefit:
& Actual ARF Paid:

KUMARAN KUNJAMBU @KUMARAN 5/0 KUNJAMBU
Singapore NRIC

S70B7%6%G

HDB /HUDC

458

CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 4
#04-195

680458

20:8070106000077R / 02 Jul 2028
D - Mectoreytle

$7,001.00

20180703190956786499

03 Jul 2018
19:09:56

HpA | 12660 |13

Normal

SNIPERT150
GZESED384492

03 Jul 2018
$2012.00
$0.00
$303.00

Vehicle has been successfully transferred to KUMARAN KUNJAMBU @KUMARAN S/0 KUNJAMBU (S708794%9G).
Please note that $25.00 will be deducted from your GIRQ account.
The notification delivery date will be subject to validation of address with source agency.
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